Attachment #7

Department of Transportation

Division of Planning and Engineering

Local Government Assistance

700 East Broadway Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586

PHONE: 605/773-8148 FAX: 605/773-4870

Connecting South Dakota and the Nation

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 19, 2019
TO: Mike Behm, Director

Division of Planning and Engineering

FROM: Tammy Williams, Program Manager
Office of Administration

SUBJECT:  Transportation Commission Meeting — July 25, 2019
Consideration of amendments to Bridge Improvement Grants (BIG)

The following amendments to grants for additional hydraulic and scour analysis based on new
guidelines for scour countermeasures are recommended for Commission consideration:

1. Amendment to BRF6337(00)19-1 Moody County, PCN 076A - $18,701.20
2. Amendment to BRF 6147(00)19-3 Day County, PCN 075U - $17,542.82

3. Amendment to BRF 6102(00)19-1 Turner County, PCN 0768 - $28,197.90

4. Amendment to BRO 8064(00)17-2 Union County, PCN 06HY - $28,197.90

CcC: File





